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SCANNED MAR 0 5 2015

m 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | oveno 1ses-00e7
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2© 1 3
et of the Treasury » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P_Ub“C
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginnin July 1 2013, and ending June 30 ,20 14
B Check if applicable JC Name of organization United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. D Employer identification number
[0 Address change Doing Business As ' 04-2104017
D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/surte E Telephone number
O intiat retum 484 Main Street 300 508.757.5631
[ Termmated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[0 Amended retum  |Worcester, MA 01608-1893 G Gross recerpts $ 10,061,791
a Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer  Timothy J. Garvin Hia) Ismsagrmpremmforsubordnatsﬂ:l Yes No
same as above H(b) Are all subordinates included? Oyes Cne
| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) [ s01(0) ( ) 4 (nsert no) [J a9a7@(tyor [ 527 #f “No,” attach a hist (see mstructions)
J Website: »  www.unitedwaycm.org H(e) Group exemption number »
K Form of orgamzation . Corporation E] Trust |:] Association [_] Other » ] L Year of formation 1920 I M State of legal domicile MA

Summary

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
§ United Way of Central Massachusetts connects people and resources to improve the community.
Q
E 2  Check this box »[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . e 3 28
: 4  Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) e 4 26
3| 8 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 27
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . e e e 6 2,068
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C) line 12 e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ne34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Viil, line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,504,806 6,574,410
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine2g) . . . . o 0 0
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e e 332,793 571,036
111 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11¢) . . . (21,491) 45,158
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11[(must'ecm@I'Pﬁ't'\'/IIl"ﬁﬁ?n(,55l hne 12) 6,816,108 7,190,604
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, colufrih (A);ines 1-3)_. \ .o 4,214,936 4,408,542
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part lX olumn (A), line 4) . _‘ &r‘ 0 0
@ 15  Salanies, other compensation, employeebereflts (Part lXﬁcollfrﬁ'ﬁ (A), Ilnes 5—10) 1,556,615 1,506,845
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, coI mn (A) hne 11e) . . .~: R 19,543 33,690
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, ¢ Nt (D), line25) » ; -~ " |ees,906
u 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—1 1d, 11f—24e)___ I 785,760 882,634
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . 6,576,854 6,831,711
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . 239,254 358,893
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85|20 Totalassets(PartX,lme16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,798,009 10,941,768
%g 21  Total habilites (Part X, lne 26) . . . . . . e 4,336,698 4,366,641
Z3[ 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 20 e 5,461,311 6,575,127

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have exarmined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Declaration of pmpﬁ (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Tt 1. Kjorr— HENIEYEY
Sign Signature of o'ﬁcdy’ Date ! !
Here T\w-o-\'\p\‘ J . GO-"" NAAG ?\- ¢S\.&L~i w Ceo
Type or pnnt name and title
Paid Pnnt/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D if PTIN
PI’ ep arer seff-employed
Use only Fim's name _ » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes[]No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No. 11282Y Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 2
Bl Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Partil’ . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

Briefly descnbe the organization's mission:
United Way of Central Massachusetts connects people and resources to improve the community.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e e

If “Yes,” descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .o .. . . o v o< QOYes INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, Iif any, for each program service reported.

(JYes No

4a

Community Impact Program - The Community Impact Program plays a critical role in improving our community. Our work is
organized around Education, Family Stability and Health, which are considered essential building blocks for a successful life.
By 2020 United Way, aspires to see a 10% change in the following factors in Central Massachusetts:

1. Increasing the high school graduation rate for at-risk youth

2. Reducing the child poverty rate

3. Reducing the childhood obesity rate.
In addition, this program helps to providing services to stabilize those who are unable to meet their basic needs due to
conditions that create vulnerability. United Way of Central Massachusetts staff and volunteers, through a competitive process,
evaluate funding proposals, select the highest quality agency programs to fund, and monitor program results to ensure maximum
community impact. During FY 2014, 50 funded programs provided services in one or more of the three basic components for a
successful life: education, family stability, and health.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 360.198 including grants of $ 304,293 ) (Revenue $ )

Women's Initiative Community Impact Program - The Women's Initiative focuses on building, strengthening, and supporting the
development of confident and safe adolescent girls, and has successfully brought about lasting change. Through educational
events, grants for area programs, financial literacy education, and sponsorship of a comprehensive local needs assessment, the
Women’s Initiative of the United Way is a thriving vehicle of change for girls in central Massachusetts.

During FY 2014, Women's Initiative delivered 5 full-day conferences for 392 middle-school girls, utilizing the time and

talent of more than 100 professional women. In addition, the Women's Initiative Community impact Program funded 12
community based programs and sponsored 6 local educational events.

ac

All other programs described in schedule O

4d

Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 1,360,129 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e  Total program service expenses P 5,379,882

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
ZIIM  Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Page 3

Is the organization descnbed In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . ..

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructlons)’? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activittes on behalf of or in oppositlon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage Iin lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e e e

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Did the organlzatlon maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .o e e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il .. . e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
Vi, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdings and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties In Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported n Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year’? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll .

Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted f nanCIal statements for the tax year7 If “Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional .

Is the organization a schoo! descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. .o
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIiI, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII Ilne 9a'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il . .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnlltles'7 If “Yes complete Schedule H. .

If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No
1|V

2 1 v

3 v
4 v
5 v
6 Y
7 v
8 v
9 | v

10 | v
1tal v
11b v
11c v
11d | v
1Me| v
11f Y
12a v
12b Y
13 Y
14a Y
14b /
15 v
16 Y
17 | v

18 v
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
m(:hecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

88

31

32

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, Iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncupal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organizahon maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the orgamization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time dunng the year’7
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage Iin an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person duning the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzat|on s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part || .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former offrcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnibutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'7 If “Yes complete Schedule N,

Part | coe e coe e .

Dd the organization sell, exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets” If “Yes

complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty” If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part /A III

oriV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)'7

If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e e e e e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part Vi .

Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vl Ilnes 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No
21 | v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24¢
24d
25a 4
25h v
26 v

31

32

S £ S N £ N C N N O

35b

37

38

v
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Form 990 (2013)
[ZXR Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a
b

3a

o

Sa

o

6a

oo

TQ ™t oaQ

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to pnze winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmuttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutnons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . e e e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded" .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear . . . LE_[___—

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting |

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person”

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

No

5a v
5b v
5¢
6a v
6b
7a v
7b
7c v

Inbation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faculltles . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fi Img Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durning the year . . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the orgamzation must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthpltans . . . . . . . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢c

Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year” .o
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, ° provide an explanation in Schedule O

14a

v

14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

SN0 0 s

a
b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.

If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heId or written actions undertaken dunng

the year by the following:

The governing body? . . . . 8a|v
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body” o 8b|v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 |v

N

DN | |W

SIS NISNKNIS IS

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have wntten policies and procedures govermng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? | 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go tone 13 . . . . 12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂlcts'? 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . e e e e e e e 12¢
Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower pohcy” N e e e e e e 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy? R 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see mstructaons)

Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . .o e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such amrangements?

ANANA YA B

g
<

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » Massachusetts

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avalable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website O Another’s website Uponrequest [J Other (explain in Schedule O)

Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » james Hayes, United Way of Central MA, 484 Main Street, Suite 300, Worcester, MA 01608 508.757.5631 ext. 250

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . .. [O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; insttutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position
W (B) (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation (compensation from amount of
week (list any o= = = P from related other
housfor [ 23| 3 2 &213a|¢ the organizations compensation
related 35|28 ¢e %§ g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | 3 | | 3 Bo | |w-2r1099-MisC) organgzation
below dotted| S5 | & gl and related
hne) é 5 3 B organizations
gla 2
3 =
2
(1) Bruce Gauitney 1
Chair of the Board of Directors v v
(2) Todd Bailey 1
Treasurer v v
(3) Frances Anthes 1
Clerk v v
(4) Glenda Anderson, MA LMHC 1
At-large Board member v
(5) Edward Augustus, Jr. 1
At-large Board member v
(6) Maribeth Bearfield 1
At-large Board member v
(7) Reverend Lois Bond, Ph.D. 1
At-large Board member v
(8) Melinda Boone, Ed.D. 1
At-large Board member v
(9) Douglas Brown 1
At-large Board member v
(10) Joseph Carlson 1
At-large Board member v
(11) James Coghilin, Jr. 1
At-large Board member v
(12) Patricia Ellis 1
At-large Board member v
(13) Joseph Freitas 1
At-large Board member 4
(14) Eve Gitmore 1
At-large Board member v

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 8
mection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
Posttion
w ® (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any o= = P P from related other
housfor [ =3 | g 4 2135 ¢ the organizations compensation
related | ZZ|Z| 8| @ E—’g 3| orgamzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizationsf &€ | 8|~ [ 3 [ 52| ¥ |w-2/1099-Mi50) organization
below dotted| < = | 3 2(°3 and related
line) 3 5 3 3 organizations
g|2 Z
2 B
S
(15) Bradley Johnson 1
At-large Board member v
(16) Steven Joseph 1
At-large Board member v
(17) Ralph Lambalot, PhD. 1
At-large Board member v
(18) James Leary 1
At-large Board member v
(19) Patsy Lewis 1
At-large Board member v
(20) Karen Ludington 1
At-large Board member v
(21) Nadia McGourthy 1
At-large Board member v
(22) Representative James J. O'Day 1
At-large Board member v
(23) Marcy Reed 1
At-large Board member v
(24) Edwin Thomas Shea, Jr. 1
At-large Board member v
(25) Reverend Clyde Talley 1
At-large Board member v
1ib Sub-total . . . . A & 0
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A 320,341
d Total(addlinestband1c). . . . . . T 320,341

2 Total number of individuals (including but not ||m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 2

3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organlzations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual .

5 Did any person listed on hne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or mdwndual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compilete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

®) (€

Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b 0

Form 990 (2013




Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
()
Posrttion
w (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
Iweek (st any o=l = Py g g from related other
hours for aa 2 __95 CRE ] the organizations compensation
related S g 3| e %’g 3| orgamization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| SE | 5 | © 2 32|~ |w-2/1099-MisC) organization
below dotted| S = | 8 g|°s and related
g 5 3 5 organizations
g|a 2
@ 2
3 2
a2
(15) Michael Tsostis
At-large Board member v
(16) Edward White
At-large Board member v
(17) Alex Zequeira
At-large Board member v
(18) Timothy Garvin
President and CEO ALd K4 129,616
(19) Jennifer Davis Carey
Executive Director, Worc. Education Collaborative v 103,500
(20) sames Hayes
Vice President, Finance and Operations V| v 87,225
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . e e e e e e e » 320,341
¢ Total from continuation sheets to PartVIl,SectionA . . . . . »
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . »

2 Total number of individuals (including but not I
reportable compensation from the organization » 2

mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person Iisted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

(8)

Descnption of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 9

=AY} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . .. .. |
(A (B) (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
% .2 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 150,450
83| b Membershpdues . . . . |1b
(5 E .
- ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c
£ 5| d Related organizations . . . [1d
'g:.- ‘% e Government gran.ts (coqtnbutlons) 1e 6,297
[-Ild f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
5 § and simular amounts not included above | 1¢ 6,417,663
§ o g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; $ 0
3 &| h Total Add lines 1a-1f . > 6,574,410
g Business Code
§ 2a
(-4 b
gl ¢
e
3 d
g e
:t_i; f All other program service revenue .
o g Total. Add lines 2a—2f . P 0
3 Investment income (ncluding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 88,527 88,527
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0
5 Royalties .. ... p 0
) Real (1)) Personal
6a Grossrents . . 0
b Less: rental expenses 0
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . ... p 0 0
7a  Gross amount from sales of @ Secunties (i) Other
assets gther than inventory 3,353,565
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses 2,871,187
¢ Gainor(loss) . 482,509
d Net gain or (loss) > 482,509
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
] events (not including $ 0
&’ of contnbutions reporté('i"c;ﬁnll-ﬁg-ﬂ:-)-.
5 SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . g 0
g b Less:drectexpenses . . . . b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . b 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,lne19 . . . . . g 0
b Less:drectexpenses . . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . P 0
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 0
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Cost recovery fees 900099 45,158 45 158
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > 45,158 ]
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 7,190,604 45,158 88,527

Form 990 (2013)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total e(ypensa Prograr(r? )serwce Managgr;)ent and Funcsg)lsmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlii. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organzations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 4,408,542 4,408,542
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals Iin
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees - 378,547 148,593 177,946 52,008
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 859,124 288,874 163,613 406,637
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) 36,557 13,369 7,050 16,138
9  Other employee benefits . 148,507 51,513 24,712 72,282
10 Payroll taxes . 84,110 30,051 21,627 32,432
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 515 0 515 0
¢ Accounting 21,184 0 21,184 0
d Lobbying . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundrajsmg services. See Part IV I|ne 17 33,690 33,690
f Investment management fees 42,867 0 42,867 0
g  Other. (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
{A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 181,339 152,803 24,869 3,667
12  Advertising and promotion 32,345 7,399 2,025 22,91
13 Office expenses 94,411 56,864 17,128 20,419
14  Information technology 130,854 32,167 22,986 75,701
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16  Occupancy 159,107 94,139 22,930 42,038
17 Travel . 29,005 20,042 2,791 6,172
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 104,819 50,528 4,947 49,344
20 Interest . . 0 0 0 0
21 Payments to afflllates . 55,973 17,202 13,582 25,189
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 21,326 6,741 5,126 9,459
23 Insurance . .o Ce e 3,575 0 3,575 0
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Organization dues 3,619 1,055 2,151 413
b Miscellaneous 1,695 0 1,299 396
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 6,831,711 5,379,882 582,923 868,906
26 Joint costs. Complete this Iine only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2013)
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¥ Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . - O
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 221,090{ 1 229,385
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 1,276,947 2 1,636,376
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2189,141| 3 2,039,611
4  Accounts recevable, net 43,935| 4 59,313
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former oﬁ" icers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ol 5 0
6 Loans and other recevables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . .o ol 6 )
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ol 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use o/l 8 0
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 61973 9 72,769
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,796,477
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 1,739,973 61,356 10c 56,504
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 4,638,545| 11 5,373,838
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 180,000| 12 217,488
13 Investments—program-related. See Part iV, line 11 . o| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . o 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 1,125,022| 15 1,256,484
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 9,798,009, 16 10,941,768
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .o 131,117 17 130,136
18 Grants payable . 3,865,583 18 3,869,293
19 Deferred revenue . ol 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 0} 20 0
21  Escrow or custodial account lhiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 6,344] 21 5,075
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
Zg disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. ol 22 0
2|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0| 23 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25 Other liabiliies (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . P e . e e e 333,654 25 362,137
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 4,336,698| 26 4,366,641
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > . and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
_§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 4,455,054| 27 5,533,045
3|28 Temporarnly restricted net assets §27,649| 28 563,747
. 29 Permanently restncted net assets . . 478,608, 29 478,608
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here > [] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2 |30 Caprtal stock or trust pnincipal, or current funds . . 0| 30 0
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0| 31 0
f_ 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0| 32 0
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 5461,311]| 33 6,575,127
34 Total liabilites and net assets/fund balances . 9,798,009| 34 10,941,768

Form 990 (2013
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Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . 1 7,190,604
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 6,831,711
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 358,893
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 5,461,311
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 562,008
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0
7 Investment expenses . 7 0
8 Prior penod adjustments . 8 0
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) . 9 192,915
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine hnes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime
33 column (B)) S e . 10 6,575,127

Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl .

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash Accrual  []Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[OSeparate basis [ Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis []Consolidated basis [} Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audtt, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explan in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . e e e e e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3b
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-E2) . _— . - . 2@14

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tr » Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
United Way of Central Massachusetts, inc. 04-2104017

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1{A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii).
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

(O A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1}{(A)(v).
[¥] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
descrnibed in section 170(b)(1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

(1 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ili.)

10 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a [ Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand B

b [ Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e []Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type |, Type II, Type IiI
functionally integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

~N o )]

w

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . Ce e e e e e e :I
g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s)
()} Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv} Is the organization | {(v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(descnbed on lines 1-9 | Iisted in your goverming support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)
(8)
(C)
(D)
(3]
Total —
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 9380 or 990-E7) 2014

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutons, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 6,795,165  6,736415) 6,570,572 6.677,662|  6,609,855| 33,389,669
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 The value of services or facilties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 - 6,795,165 6,736,415 6,570,572 6,677,662 6,609,855 33,389,669
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit  or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonhne 11, column(f). . . . 2,853,319
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 30,536,350
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined . . . . 6,795,165 6,736,415 6,570,572 6,677,662 6,609,855 33,389,669
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . . . . ... 357,591 493,478 230,117 332,793 570,131 1,984,110
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1s regularlycamedon . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplanminPartvl). . . . . . 500 0 0 0 0 500
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 35,374,279
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 [ 0
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . P |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . 14 86.32% %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part |, line 14 . . . 15 88.93% %
16a 33'3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and I|ne 14 1S 331 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A
b 3313% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 IS 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T e
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the orgamzation meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e s e O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organmization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . .. .. O
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ime 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 L 0 0 0L e e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
receved. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on Its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lIines 1 through 5 . .o
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ne 6.) . . e

{(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from simifar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carned on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Exptain in Part VI.) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and 12) ..
14  First five years. If the Form 990 1] for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on hne 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33'2%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'a%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33'3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33's%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33's%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualffies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

EERX  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

4a

5a

9a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If histonc and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was descnibed in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," descnbe in Part VI when and how the
organizatton made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organizaton not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization®)? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," descnbe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)[B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authonty under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (¢) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the fiing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantal
contnbutor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contnbutor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not descnbed in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations descnbed
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and afl Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes, ® answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3b

4b

5b

9b

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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XY Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person descnbed in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majonity of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times dunng the
tax year? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers dunng the tax year.

2 D the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majonty of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," descnbe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (1) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship descnbed In (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all imes dunng the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test dunng the year (see instructions):

a e organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [0 The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities descnbed in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each |
of ts supported organizations? If “Yes, * descnibe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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XXX Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [JcCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Cumrent Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add hines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

Q| |WIN|=

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incumred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of al! non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of secunties

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount clamed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

(2]

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply hne 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to ine 6)

®(~N|ID{] s

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed n prior year

DN|D|WIN|-=

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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mType Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of Income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Quallfied set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributtons to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(ii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) i Underdistributions

Excess Distributions Pre-2014

@iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistrnibutions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

(4]

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistnibutions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

E'S
— =T =0 |alo|c|o

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distnbutable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Na |lo|o

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract Iines 3g and 4a from hne 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract ines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .

o|a|jo|o|e

Excess from 2014 .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part |l - Section B - Line 10 - United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. leases an office condominium it owns outright to

other local non-profit agencies. The office is presently being used by the Southeast Asian Coalition free of charge.

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




SCHEDULE D

| omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 2@ 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017
m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1  Total number at end of year . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (durnng year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wnting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusivelegalcontrol? . . . . . . [J Yes [J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
confernng tmpermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . o . o . o o oL o L. O Yes [0 No
XX Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a histonically important land area
(O Protection of natural habitat (O Preservation of a certified historic structure
(] Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. -Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure mcluded in (a) Lo 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . .o e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or terminated by the organization during the

tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the perniodic monitonng, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)4)B))? . . . . . . e . . . o o o . . . . . o o o v+ [O¢Yes OdNo

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlI|, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included in Form 990, PartVill,Llimne1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P &
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . A A )

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vill,lne1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> §

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . PO . ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [J Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [J Other
¢ [0 Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descniption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xin.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solict or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [] Yes [] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
ia Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other mtermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . .+« « « « .+« .+ . . OYes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIil and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Begnningbalance . . . . . . . . . . o o oL 00000 o 1c 6,344
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . e e e e 1d 0
e Distributions during the year . e e e e e e e e e e 1e 1,269
f Endingbalance . . . . 1f 5,075
23 Did the organization |ncIude an amount on Form 990 Part X ||ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account hability? [] Yes [ No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XIll_. . . . O
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{(a) Cumrent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 6,046,954 5,555,135 6,019,433 4,689,553 4,490,482
b Contnbutions . . . 0 181,567 6,484 418,617 111,940
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . . . o e 1,295,389 623,123 (172,117) 1,205,679 361,496
d Grants or scholarshlps . 0 0 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . . . . . (264,031) (265,579) (259,219) (256,469) (245,564)
f Administrative expenses . . . . (53,269) (47,292) (39,446) (37,947) (28,801)
g Endofyearbalance . . . 7,025,043 6,046,954 5,555,135 6,019,433 4,689,553
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 93%
b Permanentendowment » 7%
¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment » 0%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equa! 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
() unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 3afi)| v
(ii) related organizations . . . . e e e e e e [3a(ii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule F!" e e e e e 3b |

4 Descnibe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Costor other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (othen) depreciation
ia Land e e e e e e
b Bundlngs e e e e 367,137 367,137 0
¢ Leasehold lmprovements e 774,288 733,745 40,534
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 448,659 433,691 14,968
e Other . . . . 204,916 204,364 552
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) . . . . . W 56,054

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3

XN  investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of securty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial denvatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other
A
(B)
(©)
D)
(5]
3]
(@)
H
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} fine 12.) » |
m Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Descnption of investment (b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
(U]
@
(©)]
@
(©)
(6)
4]
@
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) » |

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Descnption (b) Book value
(1) Beneficial in trust - United Way of Central Massachusetts Fund held at the Greater Worcester 950,525
(2) Community Foundation.
(3) Beneficial in trust - Women's Initiative Fund in Honor of Lois B. Green held at the Greater Worcester 305,959
(4) Community Foundation.
®
6
@
@
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» 1,256,484

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Descnption of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
) ponor designated pledges 362,137
B3
@)
(5)
(6)
™
8
9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) » 362,137

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill [
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 7,036,879
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gans (losses) on investments 2a 562,008

b Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b 0

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . B 2 0

d Other (DescnbemnPartXm). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 (708,311)

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 20 (146,303)
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 7,183,182
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine7b . . | 4a 42,867

b Other(DescrbemmPartXml). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b (35,445)

c Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 7,422

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) . 5 7,190,604
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 5,923,063
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a 0

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0

¢ Otherlosses . . . B L 0

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) S - | 0

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 5,923,063
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, ine7b . . | 4a 42,867

b Other (DescnbemnPartXil). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 865,781

¢ Addlnes4aand4b . . 4c 908,648
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 18 ) 5 6,831,711

1@} Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part X, line

2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

1. Part IV - United Way of Central Massachusetts served as a fiscal agent for the Diabetes Coalition of Massachusetts.

The total liability as of June 30, 2014 was $5,075.

2. Part V - Endowment Funds - Line 4:

The income generated from the organization's endowment funds are used to subsidize general administrative expenses and United Way of

Central Massachusetts and the Women's Initiative Program of the United Way of Central Massachusetts.

3. Part Xl line 2d Other - Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

Designated donations - ($832,091)

Professional fund raising fees charged by other organizations - ($33,690)

Change in value of a beneficial interest in trust - $157,470

Total = ($708,311)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 5
CETA@AIIN  Supplemental Information (continued)

4. Part Xl line 4 - Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: - 4b Other -

Adjustment for gain from collection activity from prior year campaigns = $172,857

United Way of Central Massachusetts uses a historical average to estimated the uncollectible expense for the current year

campaign. This adjustments reflects the impact of actual collections as compared to the original estimate.

5. Part Xll line 4 - Amounts included on Forr 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: - 4b Other -

Designated donations - $832,091

Professional fund raising fees charged by other organizations - $33,690

Total = $865,781

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activitles | OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 930 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 6a. 2@ 1 4
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Emptoyer identification number
United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
Internet and emall solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

In-person solicitations

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

B’QOU‘N

- (v) Amount paid to .
() Name and address of individual i (iii) Did fundraiser have (V) Gross receipts (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to
or ont crase WA ione? | fomaciy | tnarmseristedn | G CnL )
Yes No
! v
Action for Boston Comm Dev. COMECC/CFC 108,466 13,720 94,746
‘ 2
| 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TJotal . . . . <

3 Lt all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing.

Massachusetts

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Cat No. 50083H Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
col (c))
{event type) {event type) {total number)
S
c
2| 1 Grossreceipts .
c
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
hne 2) .
4 Cash pnzes .
5 Noncash prizes
1723
31 6 Rent/facility costs .
g
& | 7 Foodand beverages .
3
5 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2
11 Netincome summary. Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column (d) N &
EdIl Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
g (@) Bingo binga/progressive bingo (c) Gther gaming col (a) through col (c))
4
[
T | 9  Grossrevenue .
£| 2 Cashprizes .
21 3 Noncash prizes
w
@| 4 Rent/facilty costs .
(s}
5 Other direct expenses
O Yes % ([ Yes %| O Yes %
6 Volunteer labor . [J No (] No ] No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

10a

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . O Yes [J No
b 1f “No,” explain:
Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? O Yes [(J No

b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . 0O Yes [ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer chartablegaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OYes[d No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’sfaciity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13a %
b Anoutside faciity . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organrzatlon s gammg/spemal events books and
records:
Name >
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . e . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OVYes No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thed party®» ¢
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name b
Address »
16  Gaming manager information:
Name »
Gaming manager compensation®»  $
Description of services provided P
(1 Director/officer [JEmployee Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distnbutions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distrbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . .o .« « -+ O Yes J No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iii} and (v), and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see
instructions).

Part 1 - 2b column iii -

ABCD, Inc. (Action for Boston Community Development, Inc.) administers the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Employee Charitable

Campaign (COMECC) and the regional Combined Federal Campaign (CFC). ABCD, Inc. collects and distributes contributions from

these campaigns net of its fundraising fees.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE J

| OMB No 1545-0047

Compensation Information

(Form 930) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 4
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. :
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub“c
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc.

04-2104017

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the approprnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lIf to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ First-class or charter travel
(] Travel for companions

(] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

[J Discretionary spending account

(J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[J Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Health or social club dues or initiatton fees

{7 Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain .

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incumred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? . . e

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part llI.

] Compensation committee

O Independent compensation consultant

(O Form 990 of other organizations

(] Written employment contract
[J Compensation survey or study
Approval by the board or compensation committee

o

9

During the year, did any person histed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan"

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .

Any related organization?

If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organizaton provide any non-fixed
payments not descnbed in lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” descnbe in Part lll .

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub;ect
to the initial contract exception descnbed in Regulatlons section 53. 4958-4(a)(3)'7 If “Yes,” descnbe
n Part Il e e e e . ..

If “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? .o

Yes | No

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890.

Cat. No 500537

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |__OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 4
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organtzation Employer identification number

United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) orgamzations only).
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(d) Corrected?
(b) Relationship between disqualrfied person and (c) Descnption of ction
organization transa Yes | No

1 (a) Name of disqualified person

(1)
2
3
4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organizatton managers or disqualified persons during the year
undersection4958. . . . . . . . . . . . L. . . . L . e e e e s s

3  Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, rembursed by the organizaton . . . . . . . . » §

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or If the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose of (d) Loan to or (e) Oniginal (f) Balance due  [(g) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

(L))
2
3
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
8
)
(19
Total . . . . . . .. . e e ke i e e e . §

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested |(c) Amount of assistance {d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
2
)]
4
(5
(6)
@
(8)
9
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedute L (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2014

Page 2

EIa8\1 Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of transaction {e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues”?
Yes | No
(1) Frances Anthes Board Member 76,090 Grants/Donor Designation v
(2) Karen Ludington Board Member 65,742 Grants/Donor Designation v

3)

4

(5)

(6)

@

8

9

(10
m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on @ 1 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2

Department of the Treasury ] » Attach to Form 9900r'99(.)-EZ. ] ) ) Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer ldentification number

United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

Community Services Program

Volunteer Center - The United Way of Central Massachusetts supports a Volunteer Center internal to its operations. Since 1967, the

of the Hands on Network and offers an array of services that build the capacity for effective volunteering. The Center recruits volunteers for

organizations, provides training opportunities, information and referral, placement services, recognition activities and participates in

strategic initiatives that mobilize volunteers to meet local needs. The Center also manages Volunteer Solutions an on-line database of

volunteer opportunities in central Massachusetts. The following list represents unique volunteer opportunities offered by the Center:

Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Initiative - Through the EITC Initiative, UWCM is addressing Financial Stability by helping taxpayers

claim federal rebates. We are part of the Worcester EITC Coalition, which is working to create awareness about the EITC and engage

volunteers to help prepare taxes for free. The Coalition recruits volunteers to serve at VITA sites and helps people claim eligible tax credits.

We are also working to build awareness about financial issues such as predatory lending practices, pay day loans, and predatory tax

preparation services that further hinder an individual’s ability to save and build assets.

Day of Caring - The Volunteer Center at United Way of Central Massachusetts coordinates many events to promote voluntarism and

leadership. In September 2013, we hosted our Annual Day of Caring, the largest one-day volunteer drive in the entire region, where

over 1,280 people took to the streets of central Massachusetts to volunteer at dozens of locations for the day.

Total investment in the Community Services program = $138,666

Mass 2-1-1 - United Way of Central Massachusetts collaborates with other United Way's across the state, to fund the Mass 2-1-1 referral

service to help with non-life threatening needs. 2-1-1 is an easy to remember telephone number that connects callers to information about

health and human services available in their community. It serves as a resource for finding government benefits and services, non-profit

organizations, support groups, volunteer opportunities, donation programs, and other local resources. Total investment = $29,655

AFL-CIO Labor Community Services Program - The AFL-CIO Labor Community Services Program coordinates many programs to benefit

members _of organized labor, their families and the community at large. Members of organized labor participate in United Way's Day of

Caring, organize the Handicapped Ramp Program, NALC food drive, the Holiday Toy Drive and other special projects. One of the most
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

important roles of the Labor Community Services Program is to design and provide training sessions for union members, their families

and other community partners. Volunteers from NALC Branch 12 delivered 348,000 pounds of food to organizations serving the hungry in

Central Massachusetts. Total investment = $127,298.

Fiscal Sponsorships - The United Way of Central Massachusetts is serving as fiscal sponsor for the Investing in Girls Alliance (IGA) and

for the Worcester Education Collaborative (WEC). The IIGA provides research, education, advocacy, and programs to address the needs

of middle-school girls in the Worcester area. The WEC is an independent advocacy organization working to ensure that students_in the

Worcester Public Schools are given the opportunity to succeed at the highest possible level and to acquire the skills and knowledge to

master the challenges of the 21st century. The WEC is committed to supporting, facilitating, and developing a wide variety of partnerships

among families, schools, organizations, and businesses that will both enhance the quality of public education in Worcester and the quality

of our common life. The lIGA had income of $90,193 and expenses of $69,370 included in United Way of Central Massachusetts'

financial statements for this fiscal year. The WEC had income of $167,842 and expenses of $179,714 (including $8,332 for

for management and general, and $8,331 for fundraising) included in United Way of Central Massachusetts' financial statements for this

fiscal year.

Donor Designations - The United Way of Central Massachusetts facilitates the collection and distribution of donor designated pledges and

gifts to other 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations. 354 agencies received donor designated contributions totaling $832,091 in FY 2014.

Part Vi - Section A - Line 9

Bruce Gaultney, Worcester Telegram & Gazette, 100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608

Todd M. Bailey, Fallon Community Health Plan, 10 Chestnut Street, Worcester, MA 01608

Frances Anthes, Family Health Center of Worcester, 26 Queen Street, Worcester, MA 01610

Glenda L. Anderson, MA LMHC, Psychotherapy and Wellness Services, 15 Midstate Drive, Suite 206, Auburn, MA 01501

Edward M. Auqustus, Jr., College of the Holy Cross, 1 College Street, P.O. Box GCR, Worcester, MA 01610

continued on additional Schedule O

Schedute O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. @ 1 4

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. BT T =11 {Te]))

Name of the organization Employer identification number
United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

Part VI - Section A - Line 9 (continued)

Maribeth Bearfield, The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc., 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653

Reverend Louis G. Bond, Ph.D. 30 Cherry Lane, South Grafton, MA 01560

Melinda J. Boone, Ed.D. Worcester Public Schools, 20 Irving Street, Worcester, MA 01609

Douglas Brown, UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc., 365 Plantation Street, Suite 300, Worcester, MA 01605

Joseph P. Carison, United Steel Workers of America - District 4 100 Medway Road, Ste. 403, Milford, MA 01751

James W. Coghlin, Jr. Coghlin Companies, Inc. 17 Briden Street, Worcester, MA 01605

Patricia Ellis, St. Vincent Hospital, 123 Summer Street, Worcester, MA 01608

Joseph D. Freitas, The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc., 440 Lincoln Street, E10, Worcester, MA 01653

Eve Gilmore, Edward Street Child Services, 34 Cedar Street, Worcester, MA 01609

Bradley Johnson, Saint-Gobain, 1 New Bond Street, P.O. Box 15008, Worcester, MA 01615-0008

Steven Joseph, Unum Group, 1 Mercantile Street, Worcester, MA 01608

Ralph Lambalot, PhD., AbbVie Bioresearch Center, 100 Research Drive, Worcester, MA 01605

James Leary, University of Massachusetts Medical School, 55 Lake Avenue North, Worcester, MA 01655

Patsy C. Lewis, 72 Beaconsfield Road, Worcester, MA 01602

Karen Ludington, Children's Friend, Inc., 21 Cedar Street, Worcester, MA 01609

Nadia McGourthy, Dresser & McGourthy, LLP, 50 EIm Street, Suite 4, Worcester, MA 01609

Representative James J. O'Day, State House - Room 42, Boston MA 02133

Marcy Reed, National Grid, 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

Edwin Thomas Shea, Jr., Bank of America, 100 Front Street, MA6-231-20-04, Worcester, MA 01608

Reverend Clyde Talley, Belmont A.M.E. Zion Church, 55 lllinios Street, Worcester, MA 01610

Michael Tsostis, Benefit Development Group, 446 Main Street, Worcester, MA 01608

Edward H. White, National Grid, 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

Alex Zequeira, Nativity School of Worcester, 67 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01605

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Part VI - Section B - Line 11b: The Finance Committee received a draft version of the Form 990 and all supporting schedules at its

November 7, 2014 meeting. The full Board of Directors received a copy of the final version of the Form 990 and all supporting schedules

to review in advance of its November 19, 2014 meeting. The document review was included as an agenda item for that meeting.

Part VI - Section B - Line 12¢ - The Board of Directors annually sign a conflict of interest statement listing affiliations with other

organizations that could potentially pose a conflict of interest. Board members abstain from voting on issues or recommendations related

to those organizations.

Part VI - Section B - Line 15b - The Executive Committee conducts an annual performance review of the CEO and recommends any

compensation adjustments to the full Board of Directors. Compensation for the Vice President of Finance and Operations

is determined by the CEQ. All compensation is included in the organization's budget which is reviewed by the Finance Committee

and approved by the full Board of Directors.

Part VI - Section C - Line 19 - United Way of Central Massachusetts posts its annual audited financial statements and its Form 990 and all

supporting schedules on its web site. The documents are also available for public review at the organization's office. The conflict

f interest statements are not made available directly to the public, but minutes from all board meetings including all votes taken are

available to the public at the United Way of Central Massachusetts office.

Part XI - Question 9 - Other changes in net assets of fund balances - United Way of Central Massachusetts has two funds established at the

Greater Worcester Community Foundation. The change in values of these funds is listed as a separate line item in the

Statement of Activities in the audited financial statements. This change for FY 2014 was $157,470.

United Way of Central Massachusetts estimates its uncollectible expense on its present year campaign based on historical data.

Per IRS requirements, the variance of actual collections from prior campaign year uncollectible estimates should be included on this line.

The adjustment for collections from prior year campaigns included in the FY 2014 audited financial statements was $35,445.

Total Other changes in net assets of fund balances = $192,915.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. 04-2104017

Continuation of Schedule ) - Part IV - Donor Designations - Organizations receiving donor designations have been screened to verify

501(c)(3) status and PATRIOT Act compliance.

Minor Capital Grants - Minor capital grants were also awarded by a competitive process based on need. Receipts of final

purchases are required as documentation. The grants are approved by the full Board of Directors.

Schedule | Codes and Definitions (column h):

CSF Grant - Community Support Fund (CSF) grants are made to agencies providing basic needs (food, fuel assistance, etc.)

Donor Designated - An unrestricted grant made to an agency at the direction of the donor(s) in support of its general operating costs.

Donor Desg, 3rd Pty - An unrestricted grant made to an agency, at the direction of the donor(s), collected and paid directly to the agency

by a 3rd party, in support of its general operating costs.

General Operating - An unrestricted grant made to an agency in support of its general operating costs.

IIGA Grant - A restricted grant made to fund an agency program from the Investing in Girls Alliance.

Minor Capital - Grants awarded for purchases of minor capital items.

Program Operating - A restricted grant made to an agency in support of the costs associated with a specific program that it operates.

Program Spnsrshp - Sponsorship of an agency event.

Overhead Calculation:

The standard formula for calculating the overhead ratio among United Ways is as follows:

Core Form, Pant IX, line 25, Column C (M&G Exp.) + Column D (Fundraising Exp.) divided by

Core Form, Part VI, Line 12, Column A (Total Revenue)

For United Way of Central Massachusetts this calculation is as follows: (582,923 + 868,906) / 7,190,604 = 20.19%

The actual management/general (m & g) and fundraising expenses increased by $13,637 from the previous fiscal year. These expenses

include $16,663 of m & g and fundraising expenses for the Worcester Education Collaborative (WEC). UWCM serves as the fiscal sponsor

for the WEC.

Annually, UWCM subsidizes its m & g and fundraising expenses through distributions from its investments and the UWCM Fund

held at the Greater Worcester Community Foundation. The total subsidy for FY 2014 was $254,031. This subsidy allows UWCM to invest

over 82% of its current year revenue into program services. This subsidy is not included in the overhead calculation above.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. (the
Organization; a non-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014
and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

L g .

October 14, 2014

95A TURNPIKE ROAD * WESTBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01581
TELEPHONE (508) 983-6700 * FAX (508) 983-6701
www.stowedegon.com
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UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013
2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,865,761 1,498,037
Pledges receivable, net (Note 3) 2,039,611 2,189,141
Accounts receivable and other assets 132,082 105,908
Total current assets 4,037,454 3,793,086
Investments 5,591,326 4,818,545
Beneficial interest in trust (Note 14) 1,256,484 1,125,022
Property and equipment, net 56,504 61,356
Total Assets $ 10,941,768 9,798,009
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable $ 18,535 14,700
Accrued expenses 111,601 116,417
Community impact grants payable (Note 15) 3,573,575 3,567,719
Women's initiative grants payable 300,793 304,208
Designations payable 362,137 333,654
Total Liabilities 4,366,641 4,336,698
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 5,533,045 4,455,054
Temporarily restricted 563,474 527,649
Permanently restricted 478,608 478,608
Total Net Assets 6,575,127 5,461,311
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 10,941,768 9,798,009

See notes to financial statements.
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UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Support and Revenue:
Campaign Revenue
Less:
Designations
Administrative fees
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (Note 3)
Net assets released from restrictions
Net Campaign Revenue
Investment income (net of expenses)
Gain on sate of investments
Unrealized gain on investments
Interest income
Change in beneficial interest in frust (Note 14)
Donor designation fees
Grant and sponsorship income (Note 17)
Net assets released from restrictions

Total Support and Revenne
Expenses:
Community Impact Grants (Note 15)
Women's Initiative Grants (Note 15)
Other Grants/Sponsorships

Program Services:
Community Services
Mass 211
Labor Community Services
Community Impact
Women's Initiative Community Impact
Other Programs

Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Teotal Expenses

Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets - beginning
Net Assets - ending

See notes to financial statements.

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 5,383,522 % 642,823 § - $ 6,026,345
(832,091) - - (832,091)
(33,690) - - (33,690)
(170,611) - - (170,611)
653,696 (653,696) - -
5,000,826 (10,873) - 4,989,953
31,210 - - 31,210
482,509 - - 482,509
562,008 - . 562,008
14,450 - - 14,450
119,722 37,748 - 157,470
45,158 - - 45,158
402,396 351,725 - 754,121
342,775 (342,775) - -
7,001,054 35,825 - 7,036,879
2,848,000 - - 2,848,000
304,293 - - 304,293
424,158 - - 424,158
138,666 - - 138,666
29,655 - - 29,655
127,298 - - 127,298
387,397 - - 387,397
55,905 - - 55,905
232,422 - - 232,422
971,343 - - 971,343
1,375,269 - - 1,375,269
5,923,063 - - 5,923,063
1,077,991 35,825 - 1,113,816
4,455,054 527,649 478,608 5,461,311
$ 5,533,045 § 563,474 $ 478,608 $ 6,575,127
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UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue:
Campaign Revenue $ 5365137 $ 673,293 § - $ 6,038,430
Less:
Designations (786,702) - - (786,702)
Administrative fees (19,543) - - (19,543)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (Note 3) (5,016) - - (5,016)
Net assets released from restrictions 686,449 (686,449) - -
Net Campaign Revenue 5,240,325 (13,156) - 5,227,169
Investment income (net of expenses) 45,497 - - 45,497
Gain on sale of investments 237,100 - - 237,100
Unrealized gain on investments 181,912 - - 181,912
Interest income 14,683 - - 14,683
Change in beneficial interest in trust (Note 14) 75,866 23,860 - 99,726
Donor designation fees 32,106 - - 32,106
Grant and sponsorship income (Note 17) 116,879 366,770 160,599 644,248
Net assets released from restrictions 361,525 (361,525) - -
Total Support and Revenue 6,305,893 15,949 160,599 6,482,44]
Expenses:
Community Impact Grants (Note 15) 2,828,354 - - 2,828,354
Women's Initiative Grants (Note 15) 316,208 - - 316,208
Other Grants/Sponsorships 283,672 - - 283,672
Program Services:
Community services 152,883 - - 152,883
Mass 211 42,756 - - 42,756
Labor Community Services 119,865 - - 119,865
Community Impact 403,672 - - 403,672
Women's Initiative Community Impact 56,369 - - 56,369
Other programs 220,218 - - 220,218
Total Program Services 995,763 - - 995,763
Supporting Services 1,364,695 - - 1,364,695
Total Expenses 5,788,692 - - 5,788,692
Increase in Net Assets 517,201 15,949 160,599 693,749
Net Assets - beginning 3,937,853 511,700 318,009 4,767,562
Net Assets - ending $ 4455054 $ 527,649 § 478,608 $ 5,461,311

See notes to financial statements.
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UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase in net assets $ 1,113,816 $§ 693,749
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 21,326 15,803
Allowance for uncollectible pledges 36,030 (84,945)
Realized and unrealized net gain on investments (1,044,517) (419,012)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Pledges receivable 113,500 214,048
Accounts receivable and other assets (26,174) 5,593
Accounts payable 3,835 (1,343)
Accrued expenses (4,816) (8,384)
Community impact grants payable 5,856 (9,002)
Women's initiative grants payable (3,415) 3,443
Designations payable 28,483 (24,1349)
Net cash provided by operating activities 243,924 385,816

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of property and equipment (16,474) (2,901)
Acquisition of investments (3,171,319) (2,788,758)
Proceeds from sale of investments 3,443,055 2,705,843
Change in beneficial interest trust (131,462) (67,350)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 123,800 (153,166)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 367,724 232,650
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,498,037 1,265,387
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1865761 §$ 1,498,037

See notes to financial statements.




UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

1. ORGANIZATION

United Way of Central Massachusetts (the “Organization™) is a not-for-profit organization
striving for excellence in meeting the human service needs of the community through the
development and effective distribution of resources.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation - The Organization reports information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization
places its cash and cash equivalents with various financial institutions. At times such
investments may be in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance
limits. However, the Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The
Organization believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash
equivalents as the funds are held in accredited financial institutions.

Investments - Investments in equity and mutual funds are reported at fair value using quoted
market prices. Investment securities are exposed to various risks including, but not limited to,
interest rate and market and credit risks. Due to the level of risks associated with certain
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term. The Organization seeks to minimize market risk by
diversifying its investment portfolio. The Organization has adopted a spending policy of 5% of
the average market value of the investments over the preceding twenty quarters.

Gains or losses on investments are reported in the statements of activities as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is temporarily restricted by explicit donor
stipulations or by law.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the
approximate fair market value at the date of donation. The Organization follows the practice of
capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $1,000. Depreciation is
provided on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

YEARS
Building and improvements 15-25
Equipment 3-5
Fumniture and fixtures 10



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions - Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. Time restricted contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support and
reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the time restriction.

Donors may designate their gifts to specific United Way affiliated and non-affiliated agencies.
Non-affiliated agencies are required to provide the Organization with documentation of their
tax-exempt status. Donor designations to specific agencies are not included in net campaign
revenues and support or allocations to participating agencies in the accompanying Statements
of Activities.

The Organization receives services of volunteers in various aspects of its programs. The value
of these services is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements since the value
assigned to these services by the donating volunteers is not ascertainable and does not meet the
recognition criteria of generally accepted accounting principles for non-profit organizations.

Designations - Agency-specific designations as specified by the donor are recorded upon
receipt of the contribution and are reflected as an offset to recorded campaign revenue in the
Statement of Activities and, until distributed to the agency, as a liability in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Advertising - Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred. These costs were
approximately $4,200 and $7,700 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Income Tax Status - The Organization is exempt from Federal income taxes as an organization
(not a private foundation) formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is also exempt from state income taxes. Donors
may deduct contributions made to the Organization within the Internal Revenue Code
requirements.

Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be
sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Organization believes that income tax
filing positions will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments
that would result in a material adverse effect on the Organization’s financial condition, reported
activity, or cash flows. The Organization is subject to audits by taxing jurisdictions; however,
there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Organization believes it is no
longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2010.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. The Organization’s most significant estimate is the allowance for
uncollectible pledges.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reclassification - Certain amounts in the June 30, 2013 financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the June 30, 2014 presentation.

Subsequent Events - Management has evaluated all subsequent events through October 14,
2014, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE
Pledges receivable consists of the following at June 30:
2014 2013
Campaign in 2013 $ 2,038,664 § -

Campaign in 2012 947 2,189,141
$ 2039611 § 2,189,141

Pledges recetvable are presented net of an allowance for uncollectible pledges of $371,866 and
$335,836 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

During 2013, the Organization received approximately $60,500 in campaign pledge payments
from prior years. Since the Organization’s policy is to write off all uncollected pledges the
following fiscal year, these pledges had been written off to the allowance for uncollectible
pledges in prior years. Therefore, the Organization recorded the receipt of these unexpected
pledge collections against the allowance for uncollectible pledges in 2013.

4. INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at fair value and consist principally of equity and mutual funds. Fair
values and unrealized appreciation at June 30, are summarized as follows:

2014
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Mutual funds § 1421460 § 1,462,278 $ 40,818
Equity 2,741,988 3,911,560 1,169,572
Limited partnership 180,000 217,488 37,488
$ 4343448 § 5591,326 § 1,247,878
2013
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Mutual funds $ 1,637,656 §$ 1,681,013 § 43357
Equity 2,305,300 2,957,532 652,232
Limited partnership 180,000 180,000 -

$ 4122956 $ 4818545 $ 695,589

-10 -



4. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Organization realized net gains of $482,509 and $237,100 from the sale of investments
during 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization incurred investment custodial and
advisory fees of $42,867 and $35,546 during 2014 and 2013, respectively.

. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2014 . 2013
Building and Improvements  $ 1,141,425 § 1,141,425
Equipment 450,136 433,662
Furniture and Fixtures 204,916 204,916

1,796,477 1,780,003
Accumulated Depreciation (1,739,973) (1,718,647)

$§ 56504 § 61,356

Depreciation expense amounted to $21,326 and $15,803 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

. LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization maintains a line of credit agreement with an available borrowing limit of
$1,000,000. The line of credit bears interest at the British Bankers Association LIBOR Rate
(“BBA LIBOR”) plus 3.75% (3.91% at June 30, 2014). The line of credit expires in January
2015. There were no outstanding borrowings as of June 30, 2014 and 2013.

. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30 are restricted for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Future campaign revenue $ 955 § 3,520
Women's Initiative (W]) 49,493 77,499
Appreciation on W1 Fund 67,351 29,603
Small capital grant awards 50,646 50,003
Investing in Girls Alliance (Note 17) 138,674 117,852
Worcester Education Collaborative (Note 17) 121,108 132,980
Ramp program 135,247 116,192

$ 563474 § 527,649

-11-
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10.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets were restricted for the following purposes as of June 30:

2014 2013
UWCM endowment fund $ 60,000 $ 60,000
Women's Initiative endowment fund 238,608 238,608
Cutler endowment fund 180,000 180,000

§ 478,608 § 478,608

The income on the endowment funds may be expendable to support activities of the

Organization.

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Temporarily restricted net assets were released for the following purposes:

2013

$ 28110
542,422
53,157
49,838
188,099
16,500
169,848

2014

Future campaign revenue $ 3,520
Women's Initiative 514,310
Small capital grant awards 49,357
Investing in Girls Alliance 69,371
Worcester Education Collaborative 179,714
Main South Promise Neighborhood Partnershiy -
Programs and events 180,199

$ 996,471

$ 1,047974

GROSS CAMPAIGN REVENUE

Gross campaign revenue by campaign year (October 1 — September 30) consists of the

following:
Campaign Campaign Campaign
2014 2013 2012
June 30,2014 § 955 § 5,958,025 § 67,365
June 30, 2013 - 3,520 5,904,479
June 30, 2012 - - 28,110

$ 955 § 5961,545 § 5999,954

-12-



11. RENTAL INCOME

12.

13.

The Organization owns office condominium space which it does not currently occupy. The
Organization did not receive any rental payments from this office space during 2014 and 2013.
However, the Organization paid condominium fees and other rental expenses of $54,939 and
$53,597 during 2014 and 2013, respectively. Starting in 2013, the Organization allowed an
agency to use the office space free of charge to provide programs.

The carrying value of the property held for lease was as follows:

2014 2013

Building and Improvements $ 191,095 § 191,095
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (190,467) (190,257)

$ 628 § 338

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has leased office equipment under three operating lease agreements which
began in July and August 2012 requiring a combined monthly payment of $915. Two of the
leases expire in July 2015 and the remaining lease expires December 2017. Future minimum
lease payments under the operating leases for office equipment at June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Amount
2015 $ 10,982
2016 2,280
2017 2,280
2018 380
Total minimum lease payments § 15922

Total expense under the office equipment leases amounted to $10,983 and $11,144 in 2014 and
2013, respectively.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Organization maintains a contributory retirement plan covering all eligible employees.
Each year the Organization at its discretion may make an employer contribution to the plan.
The employer’s contribution is determined annually, by the Board of Directors. The
employer’s contribution charged to expense was $33,122 and $32,101 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

In addition, incorporated into the plan are the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal
Revenue Code, which allows employees to contribute to their accounts on a pretax basis. The
Organization may make a discretionary match contribution up to a maximum of 2% of
employees’ annual compensation. The match contribution for 2014 and 2013 was $17,466 and
$17,575, respectively.

-13-




14. GREATER WORCESTER COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FUNDS

The following funds, except as discussed, are considered assets of the Greater Worcester
Community Foundation (“GWCF™) and therefore are not included in the financial statements of
the United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. The information is included for disclosure
purposes only.

United Way of Central Massachusetts Fund

In August of 1987 the Organization established the United Way of Central Massachusetts
Fund (“the Fund”) at GWCF. The purpose of the Fund is to provide additional financial
support for participating agencies of the Organization and to underwrite administrative
costs of the Organization. The Fund consists of an amount contributed by the
Organization, having a market value of $950,525 and $856,811 as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-605, Transfers of Assets to a Not-for-Profit
Organization or Charitable Trust That Raises or Holds Contributions for Others, the
Organization’s initial contribution to the Fund is reflected as an asset (“Beneficial interest
in trust™) and is included in unrestricted net assets on the Statement of Financial Position.
Changes in market value of the Fund are recorded as an unrestricted change in beneficial
interest in trust on the statement of activities.

Women’s Initiative Fund in Honor of Lois B. Green

On October 30, 2009, the Organization established the Women’s Initiative Fund (the “WI
Fund”) in Honor of Lois B. Green at GWCF. The WI Fund shall be used for support of the
charitable or educational purposes of the Women’s Initiative of the UWCM and its
affiliated agencies. The WI Fund shall be maintained by GWCF as a permanent
endowment. The WI Fund consists of an amount contributed by the Organization, having a
market value of $305,959 and $268,211 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 958-605, Transfers of Assets to a Not-for-Profit Organization or
Charitable Trust That Raises or Holds Contributions for Others, the market value of the
Organization’s initial contribution to the WI Fund is reflected as an asset (“Beneficial
interest in trust”) and is included in permanently restricted net assets on the Statement of
Financial Position. Changes in the market value of the W1 Fund are recorded as a
temporarily restricted change in beneficial interest in trust on the statement of activities.

The Arthur J. Remillard, Jr. Fund

The Arthur J. Remillard, Jr. Fund (the “AJR Fund”) is a donor-designated fund established
at GWCEF to provide financial support to the Organization. A three-person advisory board,
consisting of the chief executive officer, a current or past president of the Board of
Directors of United Way of Central Massachusetts, Inc. and a current or past president of
the Board of Directors of GWCF, determines the annual pledge to the Organization. During
2014 and 2013, the advisory board awarded the Organization a total of $21,457 and
$23,239, respectively. As of and for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the AJR
Fund had a fair market value of $619,419 and $566,317, respectively.

-14 -
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14. GREATER WORCESTER COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FUNDS (CONTINUED)

In addition to the original contribution by the Organization other significant contributions
have since been received. The Organization and participating agencies are designated
beneficiaries of these contributions, however variance power and ultimate control resides
with GWCF board of directors. Accordingly, the market values of the contributions are
reported as assets of GWCF. The market value of the assets included in the Fund and
controlled by GWCEF is equal to $2,744,087 at June 30, 2014 and $2,489,288 at June 30,
2013.

15. COMMUNITY IMPACT AND WOMEN’S INITIATIVE

Community Impact grants of unrestricted funds to selected programs are determined annually
by the Board of Directors based on recommendations from the Community Impact Committee.
Women’s Initiative grants and sponsorships are also determined by the Board of Directors
based on recommendations from the Women’s Initiative Community Investment Committee.
Grants are payable on a monthly basis during subsequent fiscal years. Sponsorships are paid
based on the timing of the sponsored events.

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, the Organization recognizes the full amount of
the committed grant as an expense in the year in which the commitment is made.

16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, maximizes the use of observable
inputs, and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the observable inputs be
used when available. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are as follows:

o Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has the ability to access.

e Level 2: Inputs to the valuation method include: quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in
inactive markets, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability, or inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual)
term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or
liability.

o Level 3: Inputs to the valuation method are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

-15-



16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Mutual funds: Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds held by
the Organization are open-ended mutual funds that are registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily net asset value (NAV)
and to transact at that price. The mutual funds held by the Organization are deemed to be
actively traded.

Equity securities: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Limited partnership: Represents the Organization’s ownership interest in an investment
limited partnership. Valued at the net asset value of the Organization’s membership interest in
the partnership capital as reported by the limited partnership.

Beneficial interest in trusts: Consist of beneficial interest in the UWCM Fund and in the
Women’s Initiative Fund in Honor of Lois B. Green. The fair value of these funds (and its
underlying assets) is based on independent reports obtained from Greater Worcester
Community Foundation (GWCF), an independent party.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Organization believes its vatuation methods are appropriate and consistent, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.

-16 -
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16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organizations assets

at fair value at June 30:

Mutual funds:
Short-term bond
Equity securities:
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financials
Health care
Industrials
Information technology
Materials
Total equity securities
Limited partnership
Beneficial interest in trusts

Mutual funds:
Short-term bond
Equity securities:
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financials
Health care
Industrials
Information technology
Materials
Real estate
Total equity securities
Limited partnership
Beneficial interest in trusts

2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 1,462,278 § - 8 - § 1,462,278
261,290 - - 261,290
150,740 - - 150,740
538,090 - - 538,090
307,790 - - 307,790
654,455 - - 654,455
1,127,029 - - 1,127,029
681,622 - - 681,622
190,544 - - 190,544
3,911,560 - - 3,911,560
- - 217,488 217,488
- - 1,256,484 1,256,484
$ 5373838 § - $ 1473972 § 6,847,810

2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 1,681,013 § - $ - § 1,681,013
367,052 - - 367,052
180,702 - - 180,702
467,297 - - 467,297
217,287 - - 217,287
382,403 - - 382,403
345,764 - - 345,764
762,872 - - 762,872
178,151 - - 178,151
56,004 - - 56,004
2,957,532 - - 2,957,532
- - 180,000 180,000
- - 1,125,022 1,125,022
$ 4638545 § - § 1305022 § 5943,567

-17 -



16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Organization’s

beneficial interest in trusts and limited partnership investment (level 3 assets) for the years
ended June 30:

2014
Beneficlal
Interests Limited
in Trusts Partnership
Balance, beginning of year $  1,125022 § 180,000
Eamnings and investment gains 163,441 37,488
Grants authorized (26,008) -
Administrative fees (5,971) -
Balance, end of year $ 1,256,484 § 217,488
2013
Beneficial
Interests Limited
in Trusts Partnership
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,057,672 -
Earnings and investment gains 105,754 -
Gifts received 1,567 180,000
Grants authorized (33,944) -
Administrative fees (6,027) -
Balance, end of year $  1,125022 § 180,000

17. FISCAL SPONSOR

The Organization serves as the fiscal sponsor for the Worcester Education Collaborative and
the Investing in Girls Alliance. The Organization maintains legal and fiduciary responsibility
for the employees and activities of these programs. Total revenue for these programs during
2014 and 2013 was $258,035 and $267,270, respectively. Total expense for these programs
during 2014 was $249,085 of which $8,332 and $8,331 was allocated to administration and
finance and fundraising, respectively. Total expense for these programs during 2013 was
$237,937 of which $8,860 and $8,859 was allocated to administration and finance and
fundraising, respectively. A total of $259,782 and $250,832 is included as temporarily
restricted net assets for these programs as of June 30, 2014 and 2013.

-18 -




18. CONTINGENCIES

[V

The Organization owns and occupies condominium space in a building in Worcester,
Massachusetts. The Organization is the largest owner of the condominium space, owning
fifteen percent. Due to the age of the building, the Organization may be subject to special
assessments to maintain and repair the building. As of June 30, 2014, the Organization is
unable to estimate the extent of or dollar amount of future special assessments. The special

assessments, when they occur, may have a material impact on the Organization’s financial
statements.

The Organization may become involved in litigation or other claims in the ordinary course of
business. Management is not aware of any claims that will have a material adverse effect on
the financial condition of the Organization.

] * % ok ¥ ¥
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CEO/CFO Financial Statement Certification

CERTIFICATIONS
[ hereby certify that:

1. I have read the audited financial statements and related IRS Form 990 of the United Way of
Central Massachusetts for the year ended June 30, 2014.

2. Based on my knowledge, these financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading.

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in
this report, fairly present, in all material respects, the financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows of the United Way of Central Massachusetts as of and for the period ended

June 30, 2014.

Timothy J. Garvin
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date & | % FotS

James L. Hayes
Vice President, Finance and Operations

Date



Sub-Certification of Financial Statements

CERTIFICATIONS
[ hereby certify that:

1. I have read the audited financial statements and related IRS Form 990 of the United Way of
Central Massachusetts for the year ended June 30, 2014.

2. I have disclosed to our organization’s auditors all relevant controls and procedures established
to assure the accuracy and integrity of information provided by my team;

3. I have reported to the Audit Committee any known or observed deficiencies in internal
controls or fraud involving management;

4. Based on my knowledge, the portions of the financial statements that are based on information
originating from my team do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to ensure that the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, are not misleading;

5. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in
this report that pertain to information originating from my team, fairly present, in all material
respects, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the United Way of
Central Massachusetts as of and for the period ended June 30, 2014.

st ) A

Timothy J. Garvid
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date 9-1 l'Sl o61S”

James L. Hayes
Vice President, Finance and Operations

Date




